Herambraj Sonawane

From: Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 12:43 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Samrat Narvekar
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Nikhil Bhushan; Ameet Koomar

Subject: Re: acknowledge invoices

Attachments: INV23-007685.pdf; Semolina000486.pdf

Acknowledged

Regards,

Shoaib Khan

Information Technology

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: 22 April 2024 19:32

To: Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Subject: acknowledge invoices

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear team
Kindly acknowledge the attach invoice and please confirm



PO Status

Show 10 % entries

3R HO ROUND PO HOD SUPPLIER CODE SUPPLIER NAME LEVEL APPROVAL REQUIRED BY AZIIGNED DATE ACTION TAKEN BY
1 1 SamolinaPOdI3-24:000436 RW232417283 TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED 1 Venu Madhav 2ingaraju . 12-Fab-2024 21:12:50 anu Madhav Zingaraju
2 1 SamolinaPOi23-24/000456 RW232417283 TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED 2 Lowajot Sakhon , 13-Fab-2024 03:4E:20 Lovejot Sekhon
3 1 ZamolinaPOi23-24/000456 RW232417283 TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED 3 Amsst Koomar , 13-Feb-2024 11:28:33 Amest Koomar
4 1 SamolinaPOi23-24/000456 RW232417283 TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED 4 Akshay Sharma, 21-Fab-2024 10:04 43 Akshay Zharma

L. ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
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Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



